



Hesperia Recreation & Park District

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia Ca 92345

Telephone (760) 244-5488

hesperiaparks.com

June 4, 2026

Rachel Molina
City Manager
City of Hesperia
9700 Seventh Avenue
Hesperia, CA 92345

Re: Extension of Hesperia Lakes Operating Agreement

Dear Ms. Molina,

The Hesperia Recreation and Park District ("HRPD") respectfully submits this letter to confirm its intent to extend the term of the existing Hesperia Lakes Operating Agreement between HRPD and the City of Hesperia/Hesperia Water District ("City/Water District").

HRPD hereby agrees to extend the Agreement for an additional five (5) years, establishing a new expiration date of September 30, 2031, with the following conditions:

- The extension shall be subject to all existing terms and conditions of the current 25-year Operating Agreement, adopted October 1, 2001.
- No amendments, modifications, or changes are proposed or requested as part of this extension.
- The Agreement shall remain subject to the existing 120-day termination/cancellation provision, which shall continue in full force and effect during the extended term.

This letter is intended to serve as HRPD's formal written acknowledgment of its agreement to the extension as previously discussed by the parties.

Please let us know if the City/Water District requires any additional documentation or action to finalize this extension.

Sincerely,

Robert Hernandez
General Manager
Hesperia Recreation and Park District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President
James Roberts III
District 5
Representative

Vice President
Shawna Irish
District 1
Representative

Director
Kelly J. Gregg
District 2
Representative

Director
Jose Gonzalez
District 3
Representative

Director
James Blocker
District 4
Representative